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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counseln/d
DATE: June 6, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1865 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote ; Compliance
- Sensitive

Non-Sensitive ; Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information | Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

~ Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jesse E. Pond, Chairman
Republican Party of Rappahannock
County, Virginia

P.0O. Box 205 }Q i

Sperryville, Virginia 22740
RE: MUR 1865

Dear Mr. Pond:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated December 10, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information proided by Respondents, that there is reason to
believe The Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
June ,» 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this

- Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.4,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jesse E. Pond, Chairman

Republican Party of Rappahannock
County, Virginia

P.0. Box 205 D

Sperryville, Virginia 22740

RE: MUR 1865

Dear Mr. Pond:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated December 10, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information proided by Respondents, that there is reason to
.believe The Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
June : 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire

P.0. Box 235 S o

Washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee, Benjamin
Lee Bird, Chair

Dear Mr. Baumgardner: -
On April 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in

.cohnection with the above referenced MUR. However, after

considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on

Jgge , 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failing to state who paid
for the advertisement in The Rappahannock News and that it was
not authorized by the candidates, appears to be a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441d. You should take steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross _
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
P.0O. Box 235
Washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee, Benjamin
Lee Bird, Chair

Dear Mr. Baumgardner:

On April 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in
cohnection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
Jgge » 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failing to state who paid
for the advertisement in The Rappahannock News and that it was
not authorized by the candidates, appears to be a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 4414. You should take steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




-FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

June 24, 1985

Jesse E, Pond, Chairman

Republican Party of Rappahannock
County, Virginia

P.0. Box 205

Sperryville, Virginia 22740

MUR 1865
Dear Mr. Pond:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated December 10, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information proided by Respondents, that there is reason to
believe The Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
June 10, 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.4.

Sincerely,'

/'
Charles N. Steele /
General Counsel N

x‘& /7} /', 1\/3/"

Kenneth AT Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 20, 1985

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
P.0. Box 235
washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee, Benjamin
Lee Bird, Chair

Dear Mr. Baumgardner: ¥

On April 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in
cohnection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
Jg?e 10 , 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

. The Commission reminds you that failing to state who paid
for the advertisement in The Rappahannock News and that it was
not ‘authorized by the candidates, appears to be a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 4414. You should take steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

é 4 ,/,_C/ A
ennéth A, Gross
Associate Gefieral Counsel




serorfieE FEDERAL ELECTION corp‘;:on_ =
the Matter of - OFFIC, % g
I | CCHM < ;g:;{fﬁqy
Rappahannock County, Virginia, MUR 1865

Democratic Committee
Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair S3JUNG AID: S8

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT WVE

I. BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTION

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Jesse E.
Pond, Chairman of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,
Virginia against Rappahannock County, Virginia, Democratic
Committee, Benjamin Lee Bird as Chair, (hereinafter "Rappahannock
Committee") alleging violations of the Federal Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (hereianéer the "Act.").

On April 17, 1985, thé Commission found reason to believe

Rappahannock Committee violated 2.U.S.C. § 4414 with regard to an
advertisement placed in the Raggahannock News in Noéember of
1984.

The Commission on that same date approved a letter and
interrogatories attached to that report in furtherance of its
inveétiéation of this matter.

II.  ANALYSIS |

On May 9, 1985, the Office of Generél Counsel received
answers to the Commission's interrogatories from the Rappahannock
Commitpee. (Attachment 1) Rappahannock Committee states in
their answers that the organizational purpose of the comhittee
was to encourage Democratic candidates as well as Democratic
principles. (Attachment 1 page 2) Rappahannock Committee states
that the publication of the ad "was intended to further this

general objective." (Attachment i page 2)




e

According to the answers to the interrogatories, "Benjamin
Lee Bird Chair of the Committee, paid for the advertisement in
full and was reimbursed from Committee funds." (Attachment 1
page 2)

Rappahannock Committee's answers to the interrogatories
state further that the advertisement was not authorized by
candidates mentioned in the ad, nor by the Virginia Democratic
Party committees and thaﬁ none of the candidates were consulted ,
prior to the publication of the advertisement. (Attachment 1
page 2) Additionally, Rappahannock states that the cost of the

k)

advertisement was $157.60:"(Attachment 1 page 2)

2 U.S.C. § 4414 reqdifes that such political advertisements
expressly advocating the election of candidates, carrf a '
disclaimer stating who paid for it and that it was not authorized
by the candidates. Bas2d on the foregoing the Commission found
reason to believe a violation of 2 U.S..C. § 441d had occurred.

However, the advertisement clearly indicated that it was

authorized by the Rappahannock Committee. It appears that there

was no attempt to deceive the public for the reader would

certainly understand that this advertisement was sponsored by a
Democratic committee that advocated the election of candidates
espousing Democratic principles. Furthermore, the amount
expended by the Rappahannock Committee for the advertisement is
small ($157.60).

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission take no further action against the Rappahannock
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Committee and send the attached letter of admonishment to the
Rappahannock Committee. Such a resolution of the matter is
consistent with Commission determinations made in similar
circumstances in past enforcement actions.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

1% Take no further action against the Rappahannock County,
Virginia, Democratic Committee; : .

2. Close the file; and

3. Approve the attéched letter.

.Charles N. Steele
General Counse

3 oss
Associate General

Attachments :
1. Response of Rappahannock Committee
2le Letters - -




LAW OFFICES "" 85‘““'9"“11:55
DOUGL.AS K. BAUMGARDNER A s N -
ATTORNEY AT LAW ‘ e (:Z‘//
ﬂg THE MILLER BUILDING
c e PORTER AND MAIN STREETS
P.O. BOX 238
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

PHONE: (203) =3817

\44‘1L(;{L/Zi/ﬂ{.f

May 2, 1985

- Ms. Deborah Curry

Federal Election COmmission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1865

Dear Ms. Curry: gt

Enclosed please find thelbtiginal of the Interrogatories answered
by Mr. Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Rappahannock County Demo-
cratic Committee, in accordance with the letter of Mr. John

Warren McGarry dated April 24, 1985 regarding the above referenced
complaint.

Please do not hesitate to advise if you have any questions with
recard to this matter. .
With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely.

quéﬁ = izaﬂxfc&,\

Douglas K. Baumgardner
DKB/rec

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Benjamin Lee Bird




'~ Interrogatories
Rappahannock County
Virginia Democratic
Committee, Lee Bird Chair

Please answer the following questions.

1. What is the organizational purpose of the Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee (hereinafter
"Rappahannock Committee").

It provided a forma.'lé s:e1:1:.’n.nigL for the encoixrag:gtent odfa Democratic
candidates and the espousal of Democra c:Paigilmdhxﬁp'cs candidates. The pub-

i ; i to, further %uufatcm»uﬂd90.
l'j.'cans?.eofsgﬁa'ng&?’tﬂuf‘gﬁwing quest gn wit régud to the

political advertisement, that is an issue in this matter,

placed by the Rappahannock Committee in the Rappahannock
News.

a. Who paid for the advertisement? Please list names and
amounts. :

Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Cammittee, paid for the advertise-
ment in full and was reimbursed from Committee funds.

(o)

0 _ :

™ b. Was the advertisement authorized by any of the
candidates mentioned in the advertisement.

v .

ol

No.

Were any of the candidates consulted prior to the
publication of the advertisement. S

No.

wWas the advertisement authorized by the national or
; Virginia State Democratic Party committees prior to its
L0 publication? .

No.

e. Wwhat was the cost of the advertisement?
$157.60

CQMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA AT LARGE ) ss: &t"‘*“- e Rk

' ‘ EENJAMIN LEE BIRD, Chair
Rappahannock County Democratic
Camittee

Subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by BENJAMIN LEE BIRD, Chair of
the Rappahannock County Democratic Committee this 2nd day of May, 1385.

My Commission Expires: . ( :
st 10, 19 €9 5 : ¥ E

= NOTARY PUBLIC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" WASHINCTON. DC 20463

Hodmend 5

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
P.O. Box 235
washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee, Benjamin
Lee Bird, Chair

$

Dear Mr. Baumgardner: y

On April 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in
cohnection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on

Jgge , 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file,

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failing to state who paid
for the advertisement in The Rappahannock News and that it was
not authorized by the candidates, appears to be a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441d. You should take steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

RKenneth A, Gross _
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Jesse E. Pond, Chairman

Republican Party of Rappahannock
County, Virginia

P.0. Box 205

Sperryville, Virginia 22740

RE: MUR 1865

Dear Mr. Pond: it
4

The Federal Election.Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated December 10, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information proided by Respondents, that there is reason to
believe The Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
June , 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file., The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

. Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R., § 114.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia,
Democratic Committee
Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair

-t Y

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1865:

1. Take no further action against the
Rappahannock County, Virginia,
Democratic Committee.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
June 5, 1985,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

8504054439 |

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-6-85, 10:58
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-6-85, 4:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMY =

-

W
OFFIC: 0}
COMMISSION SE}:‘

MUR 1865

BSJUN B AIQ: 58

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT mmE

I. BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTION

In the Matter of

Rappahannock County, Virginia,
Democratic Committee
Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair

N N e = =P “ut

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Jesse E.
Pond, Chairman of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,
Virginia against Rappahannock County, Virginia, Democratic
Committee, Benjamin Lee Bird as Chair, (hereinafter "Rappahannock
Committee") alleging violations of the Federal Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (hereinafter the "Act.").

On April 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
Rappahannock Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 with regard to an

advertisement placed in the Rappahannock News in November of

1984.

The Commission on that same date approved a letter and
interrogatories attached to that report in furtherance of its
investigation of this matter.

II. ANALYSIS

On May 9, 1985, the Office of General Counsel received
answers to the Commission's interrogatories from the Rappahannock
Committee. (Attachment 1) Rappahannock Committee states in
their answers that the organizational purpose of the committee
was to encourage Democratic candidates as well as Democratic
principles. (Attachment 1 page 2) Rappahannock Committee states
that the publication of the ad "was intended to further this

general objective." (Attachment 1 page 2)
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According to the answers to the interrogatories, "Benjamin
Lee Bird Chair of the Committee, paid for the advertisement in
full and was reimbursed from Committee funds.” (Attachment 1
page 2)

Rappahannock Committee's answers to the interrogatories
state further that the advertisement was not authorized by
candidates mentioned in the ad, nor by the Virginia Democratic
Party committees and that none of the candidates were consulted
prior to the publication of the advertisement. (Attachment 1
page 2) Additionally, Rappahannock states that the cost of the
advertisement was $157.60. (Attachment 1 page 2)

2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that such political advertisements
expressly advocating the election of candidates, carry a
disclaimer stating who paid for it and that it was not authorized
by the candidates. Based on the foregoing the Commission found
reason to believe a violation of 2 U.S..C. § 4414 had occurred.

However, the advertisement clearly indicated that it was
authorized by the Rappahannock Committee. It appears that there
was no attempt to deceive the public for the reader would
certainly understand that this advertisement was sponsored by a
Democratic committee that advocated the election of candidates
espousing Democratic principles. Furthermore, the amount
expended by the Rappahannock Committee for the advertisement is
small ($157.60).

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission take no further action against the Rappahannock
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Committee and send the attached letter of admonishment to the

Rappahannock Committee. Such a resolution of the matter is

consistent with Commission determinations made in similar
circumstances in past enforcement actions.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

1 [ Take no further action against the Rappahannock County,
Virginia, Democratic Committee;

2, Close the file; and

3. Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Ke
Associate General

Attachments
11 Response of Rappahannock Committee
20 Letters LA,
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WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

May 2, 1985

Ms. Deborah Curry

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1865
Dear Ms. Curry:

Enclosed please find the original of the Interrogatories answered
by Mr. Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Rappahannock County Demo-
cratic Committee, in accordance with the letter of Mr. John
Warren McGarry dated April 24, 1985 regarding the above referenced
complalnt.

Please do not hesitate to advise if you have any questions with
regard to this matter. ,

With kindest regards, I am
Slncerely,

L Fttnspigin

Douglas K. Baumgardner

DKB/rec
Enplosure

cc: Mr. Benjamin Lee Bird
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Interrogatories

Rappahannock County
Virginia Democratic
Committee, Lee Bird Chair

Please answer the following questions.

1. What is the organizational purpose of the Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee (hereinafter
"Rappahannock Committee®).

It provided a formal setting for the encouragement of Democratic
1xwgﬁgiuuaequsxlotlxmocnniclk{ﬁg;udnauﬂssandcan&hhmns. The pub-
(o)

candida
tig& to. further al objective.
l’j.'ca ease asngee‘;astlii%t?gﬂowing quest gn% wfth x:é‘garc‘l"a to the
political advertisement, that is an issue in this matter,

placed by the Rappahannock Committee in the Rappahannock
News.

a. Who paid for the advertisement? Please list names and
amounts.

Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Camittee, paid for the advertise-
ment in full and was reimbursed from Committee funds.

b. Was the advertisement authorized by any of the
candidates mentioned in the advertisement.

No.

Were any of the candidates consulted prior to the
publication of the advertisement.

No.

Was the advertisement authorized by the national or

Virginia State Democratic Party committees prior to its
publication? ; .

No.

e, wWhat was the cost of the advertisement?
$157.60

OOMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA AT LARGE ) ss: 75*“ ‘*‘ﬁjl'“'Jég ‘
LEE BIRD, Chair
Rappahannock County Democratic
Comittee

Subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by EENJAMIN LEF BIRD, Chair of
the Rappahannock County Democratic Committee this 2nd day of May, 1985.

My Commission Expires: \ ( Z
Ml /0, 19 €9 = ;

iy NOTARY PUBZIC




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
P.O. Box 235
washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee, Benjamin
Lee Bird, Chair

Dear Mr. Baumgardner:

On April 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®”) in
.cohnection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on

Jgge , 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failing to state who paid
for the advertisement in The Rappahannock News and that it was
not authorized by the candidates, appears to be a violation of
2 U.,S.C., § 4414. You should take steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross :
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jesse E, Pond, Chairman

Republican Party of Rappahannock
County, Virginia

P.O. Box 205

Sperryville, Virginia 22740

MUR 1865
Dear Mr. Pond:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated December 10, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information proided by Respondents, that there is reason to
believe The Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). Bowever, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission on
June , 1985, determined to take no further action and close its
file. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action, See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




Domestic May

Ms. Deborah Curry

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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:{gL LAW. OFFICES
DOUGLAS K. BAUMGARDNER
s - ATTORNEY AT LAW
“ 9\2 03 THE MILLER BUILDING
‘= PORTER AND MAIN STREETS
P.O. BOX 238
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 23747

TELEPHONE: (703) 678-3617

Ms. Deborah Curry

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1865

Dear Ms. Curry:

Enclosed please find the original of the Interrogatories answered
by Mr. Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Rappahannock County Demo-
cratic Committee, in accordance with the letter ofcMr. John

Warren McGarry dated April 24, 1985 regarding the above referenced
complaint.

Please do not hesitate to advise if you have any questions with
regard to this matter.

With kindest regards, I am

Douglas K. Baumgardner
DKB/rec
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Benjamin Lee Bird




Rappahannock County
Virginia Democratic
Committee, Lee Bird Chair

Interrogatories

Please answer the following questions.

1. What is the organizational purpose of the Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee (hereinafter
"Rappahannock Committee”).

It provided a formal setting for the encouragement of Democratic
candidatesfagglthe espousal of Deggcgatic Paigg principlegb?nd candidates. The pub-
is ad i u¥dfi urther this ener. ective,
P.‘catisieoase asnswev;astiig ollowing quest on% w :}1 rggard to the
political advertisement, that is an issue in this matter,

placed by the Rappahannock Committee in the Rappahannock
News.

a. Who paid for the advertisement? Please list names and
amounts.

Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Cammittee, paid for the advertise-
ment in full and was reimbursed from Committee funds.

b. Was the advertisement authorized by any of the
candidates mentioned in the advertisement.

No.

Were any of the candidates consulted prior to the
publication of the advertisement.

No.

Was the advertisement authorized by the national or
Virginia State Democratic Party committees prior to its
publication?
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What was the cost of the advertisement?

$157.60
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA AT IARGE ) ss: E&%mmLu/T4
IEE BIRD, Chair
Rappahannock County Democratic
Committee

Subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by BENJAMIN LEF. BIRD, Chair of
the Rappahannock County Democratic Committee this 2nd day of May, 1985.

My Commission Expires: 679\~4;76iv4£7<: z
Mol /0, (9 £

34 NOTARY PUBZIC




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee

Lee Bird, Chair and Benjamin
Lee Bird

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 17,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1865:

1. Find reason to believe the
Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee violated
2 U.s.C. § 441(4).

Approve letter and interrogatories
attached to the First General Counsel's
Report signed April 11, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:
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Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-12-85, 12:34
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-15-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

A A
FROM: Office of General Counse

DATE: April 12, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1865 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1865

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 12-14-
DATE OF N ICATION
TO RESPONDENT 12-27-84

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Jesse P. Pond, Chairman Republican Party
of Rappahannock County, Virginia
RESPONDENT'S NAMES: Rappahannock County Virginia Democratic
Committee, Lee Bird Chair and Benjamin Lee
Bird

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 4414
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On December 14, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received
a signed, sworn and notarized complaint (Attachment 1) from Jesse
E. Pond, Chairman of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,

Virginia (hereinafter "Complainant") alleging violations of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter

the "Act") by Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee,
Lee Bird Chair and Benjamin Lee Bird (hereinafter "Rappahannock
Committee"™ or "Respondent").

Complainant alleges that Respondent placed a political
advertisement in the county newspaper without the knowledge,
approval or consent of the candidates in violation of the Act.

On January 18, 1985, the Office of General Counsel received
a response from counsel for Rappahannock Committee.

(Attachment 2)
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

- DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT, ___ MUR 1865
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ~A2'38” DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 12-14-84
DATE OF NOTIFICATION
TO RESPONDENT 12-27-84
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Jesse P. Pond, Chairman Republican Party
of Rappahannoch County, Virginia
RESPONDENT'S NAMES: Rappahannoch County Virginia Democratic
Committee, Lee Bird Chair and Benjamin Lee
Bird

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 4414
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On December 14, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received
a signed, sworn and notarized complaint (Attachment 1) from Jesse
E. Pond, Chairman of the Republican Party of Rappahannoch County,
Virginia (hereinafter "Complainant") alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter
the "Act") by Rappahannoch County, Virginia Democratic Committee,
Lee Bird Chair and Benjamin Lee Bird (hereinafter "Rappahannock
Committee"” or "Respondent").

Complainant alleges that Respondent placed a political
advertisement in the county newspaper without the knowledge,
approval or consent of the candidates in violation of the Act.

On January 18, 1985, the Office of General Counsel received
a response from counsel for Rappahannock Committee.

(Attachment 2)
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Complainant states that "on or about November 1, 1984, the
Respondents caused a political advertisement to be published in
the Rappahannock News, a newspaper published in and having
general circulation in the County of Rappahannock, State of
Virginia."™ (Attachment 1, page 1). Complainant submitted a copy
of the advertisement with the complaint. (Attachment 1, pages
4-5). Complainant alleges that the advertisement contains
*gspecific and direct references" to the following nominees of the
Democratic Party.
1) Walter F. ("Fritz") Mondale - President of United States
2) Geraldine ("Gerry") Ferraro - Vice President of the United
States
3) Edythe ("Edie") C. Harrison - Senator from Virginia
4) Lewis ("Lew") M. Costello - House of Representatives, Seventh
Congressional District of Virgina

Complainant also alleges that the advertisement "was
published by authority of respondent, Benjamin Lee Bird, on
behalf of respondent, the Rappahanock County, Virginia Democratic
Committee and without the authority of any of the aforementioned
candidates for said federal offices." (Attachment 1, page 2).
Therefore, Complainant contends that publication of the
advertisement "without the knowledge, prior approval, consent or
published statement of authority from each of the respective
candidates for federal office or their respective official
campaign committees constitutes a violation of the [Act]."

(Attachment 1 page 2.)
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Respondent's answer to the notification of complaint does

not deny complainant's allegations contained in paragraphs one

through three of the complaint with regard to the publication of

the advertisement without the consent of the candidates in the

Rappahannock News (Attachment 2, page 7). However, Respondent

does differ with Complainant's conclusion of law with respect to
the publication of the advertisement.
Respondent states that prior to placing the advertisment in

the Rappahannock News, "they had been informally advised that

mention by name of all candidates for federal office in one
advertisement, where the emphasis is on the party ticket rather
than on one individual candidate, does not constitute a violation
of the [Act]." (Attachment 2 page 7.) Furthermore, Respondent
contends that with regard to the foregoing they acted in good
faith.

2 U.S.C. § 4414 - Notice Provisions

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (3) states that

a) Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose
of financing communications expressly advocating the
election or defeat of an clearly identified candidate,...
such communication

(3) if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state the name of the person who paid for
the communication and state that the communication is
not authorized by any candidate or candidate's
committee.
The political advertisement in question advocated the
election of clearly identified candidates. Respondent does not
deny Complainant's allegation that the political advertisement

was not authorized by the candidates, their committees or their
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agents. Therefore, the political advertisement was required
under the Act to carry the requisite disclaimer stating who paiad
for it and that it was not authorized by the candidates.

The political advertisement at issue did not state who paid
for it. Additionally, though stating that it was authorized by
Respondent it did not carry the necessary language stating that
it was not authorized by the candidate, his committee or his
agent.

Respondent, though not citing a specifc section of the Act,
contends that the political advertisement did not constitute a
violation of the Act because the party ticket was emphasized
rather than an individual. Respondent appears to try to claim an
exemption for the above mentioned activity under the Act.
However, Respondent's contention is an incorrect interpretation
of the Act.

It appears that perhaps Respondent had in mind 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(9)(B) (iv). 2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (B) (9) (iv) excepts from the
definition of expenditure,
The payment by a state or local committee of a
political party of the costs of preparation,
display, or mailing or other distribution incurred
by such committee with respect to a printed slate
card or sample ballot, or other printed listing,

of 3 or more candidates for any public office for
which an election is held in the State in which

such committee is organized, except that this
clause shall not apply to costs incurred by such
committee with respect to a display of any such
listing made on broadcasting stations, or in
newspapers, magazines, oOr similar types of general
puElgc polfticaI advertising; (emphasis added)

Here it is not clear whether the Rappahannock Committee is a

state or local party committee. But even if Respondent was a
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subordinate party commmittee, the political advertisement would
not fall within the parameters of the exemption because it was
published in the county newspaper and publication in a newspaper
is activity expressly excepted from the exemption under 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(9) (B) (iv). Consequently, Respondents publication of the
ballot does not fall within the exemption and constitutes an
expenditure under the Act.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe Rappahannock Committeee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to place the requisite

disclaimer on the political advertisement.?/

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

3 s Find reason to believe the Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441(d); and

3 In the event it is determined in the investigation of this
matter that expenditures by the Respondent exceeded the threshold
for achieving political committee status, further recommendations
can be made to the Commission.
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2. Approve attached letter and interrogatories.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint

II. Response of Rappahannock Committee
III. Letter and Interrogatories to Respondent




THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICAU ﬁEBEBAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN RE: RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY, VIR-
GINIA DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE
LEE BIRD, CHAIR
ROUTE 1, BOX 3020
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

COMPLAINT

ot 1865

N N P e mP m m s P m

Pursuant to Section 111.4 of Title 11 of the Regulations promul-
gated by the Federal Election Commission pursuant to the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, [2 U.S.C. 431, et. seq.] and pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1), the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,

Virginia hereby files the following complaint against the Rappahannock

County, Virginia Democratic Committee, as follows, to-wit:
(1) The name and address of the complainant is:

Republican Party of Rappahannock County, Virginia
c/o Jesse E. Pond, Chairman

P.0O. Box 205

Sperryville, Virginia 22740

The name and address of the respondents are:

(a) Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratlc Committee
c/¢ Lee Bird, Chair
Route 1, Box 3020
Washington, Virginia 22747
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Benjamin Lee Bird
Route 1, Box 3020
Washington, Virginia 22747
(3) On or about November 1, 1984, the respondents caused a poli-

tical advertisement to be published in the Rappahannock News, a news-

paper published in and having general circulation in the County of

Rappahannock, State of Virginia. A copy of said advertisement is

hereunto attached as "Exhibit A." As indicated in said Exhibit A, the
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advertisement contains specific and direct references to Walter F.
("Fritz") Mondale, the nominee of the Democratic Party of the United
States for the office of President of the United States of America;
Geraldine ("Gerry") Ferraro, the nominee of the Democratic Party of

the United States for the office of Vice-President of the United States
of America; Edythe ("Edie") C. Harrison, the nominee of the Democratic
Party of Virginia for the office of United States Senator from Virginia;
and lewis ("Lew") M. Costello, the nominee of the Seventh District Demo-
cratic Party for the office of Member of the House of Representatives
of the United States of America from the Seventh Congressional District
of Virginia. As is further inéicated in said Exhibit A, said political
advertisement was published by authority of respondent, Benjamin Lee
Bird, on behalf of respondent, the Rappahannock County, Virginia Demo-
cratic Committee and without the authority of any of the aforementioned
candidates for said federal offices.

(4) Your complainant believes that the publication of the afore-
said advertisement without the knowledge, prior approval, consent or
published statement of authority from each of ﬁhe respective candidates
for federal office or their respective official campaign committees
constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended [2 U.S.C. §431 et. seq.].

WHEREFORE, your complainant requests the Federal Election Commis-
sion to investigate this complaint and to impose appropriate sanctions
upon the respondents or such of them as the Commission may see fit.

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF RAPPAHANNOCK
COUNTY, VIRGINIA

iy TS

eSse E. Pond, Jr., Chz@rman
J

4
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i COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

" COUNTY OF RAPPAHANNOCK

ik S
| _
) s8:
)

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the State of

E Virginia at Large, this day personally appeared JESSE E. POND, JR.,
f who, upon being duly sworn by me, deposes and says that he is the duly

f elected chairman of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County, Virginia

and that all of the facts contained in the foregoing Complaint are true

! and correct to the best of his personal knowledge and belief.

Signed, sworn to and acknowledged before me in my jurisdiction

| aforesaid this /O™ day of December, 1984.

NOTARY PUBLIC

f My Commission Expires:

-

S etbretey G, (957
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. LAW OFFICES .

DOUGLAS K. BAUMGARDNER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
THE MILLER BUILDING
PORTER AND MAIN STREETS
P. 0. BOX 238
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

- January 15, 1985

Ms. Deborah Curry

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1865

Dear Ms. Curry:

Enclosed please find the original of the Answer to Complaint
in the matter of Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic
Committee. I have also enclosed the Statement of Designation
of Counsel signed by Mr. Bird.

With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely,

DKB/dsw
enclosures )
cc: Benjamin Lee Bird
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THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY,
DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE

VIRGINIA )

)

LEE BIRD, CHAIR ; MUR 1865
)

ROUTE 1, BOX 3020
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

ANSWER TO COMPLAINT

COME NOW the Respondents, Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird, and for their response
to the complaint of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,
Virginia heretofore filed say the following, to-wit:

1. That they admit the allegation contained in paragrap]

=4

one (1) of the Complaint.

2. That they admit the allegation contained in paragrapl

-

two (2) of the Complaint.

3. That they admit the allegations contained in paragra%h
three (3) of the Complaint.

o1

4. Paragraph four (4) does not require a response

fﬁinasmuch as same states a conclusion of law and Respondents have

!.no knowledge of Complainant's beliefs. Respondents affirmatively

itallege, however, that prior to causing the advertisement that is

Ethe subject of this Complaint to be published in the Rappahannock
' -

ﬁNews, they had been informally adviéed that mention by name of

i'lall candidates for federal office in one advertisement, where

the emphasis is on the party ticket rather than on one individual

l L3 . 3
‘candidate, does not constitute a violation of the Federal Election

“Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, whether the same be technical

~or otherwise. At all times, Respondents acted in good faith as

hto the foregoipg and with a sincerely held belief that their

l
|

i
l
i

!




: actions were in accordance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971.

WHEREFORE, your Respondents request that the Federal
: Election Commission dismiss the Complaint of the Republican Party
of Rappahannock County, Virginia.

RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY, VIRGINIA
DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE .

A = S LuS«Q Chan

hair

733 f luu~ LA:AEE;‘a(

Benjamln ee Bird

and Main Streets
P.0. Box 235
Washington, Virginia 22747
Counsel for Rappahannock County, Virginia
! Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair
' STATE OF VIRGINIA,
. COUNTY OF RAPPAHANNOCK, to-wit:
The foregoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to

i before me by Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Rappahannock County,

- Virginia Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird, on this the

15th day of January, 1985.

My commission expires June 30, 1986.

Notary Public
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MOR 1865

NAM2 02 COUNSZL: Douglas K. Baumgardner

ADDR2SS : Porter and Main Streets -

P.O. Box 235

Washington, Virginia 22747

(703) 675-3617

qp‘

.The ebcve-named individual is he:-bv ces*:nated 2s my

counsel and is avthorized to receive aay notifications and other

9%
(X8

cemmunications from the Commission and £o 2ct on my behzlf before

the Coemnission. - i : . ¥ . s

January 15, 1985 fliew‘ﬂw.u: L&B:LQ

Date. ~ : Signature i

Rappahannock County, Virginia, Democratic Committee
2SP0NDZNT'S KREX12:

2OD228S:: c/o Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair

35040'544'4!9

Route 1, Box 3020

Washington, Virginia 22747

(703) 675-3263
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
P.0. Box 235
washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee,

Lee Bird, Chair

Dear Mr. Baumgardner:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client on
December 27, 1984, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
your client at that time. We acknowledge receipt of your
clgent's explanation of this matter which was dated January 15,
1985.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by your client, the
Commission, on , 1985, determined that there is reason to
believe that Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee,
Lee Bird, Chair violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d), a provision of the
Act with regard to an advertisement placed in the Raggahannock
News in November of 1984. Please have your client submit answers
to the interrogatories within ten days of your receipt of this
notification. i

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that your client wishes the matter to
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Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
Page 2

be made public. If you have any questions, please contact

Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
Procedures
Interrogatories
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Interrcgatories

Rappahannock County
Virginia Democratic
Committee, Lee Bird Chair

Please answer the following gquestions.

1.

What is the organizational purpose of the Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee (hereinafter
"Rappahannock Committee®™).

Please answer the following questions with regard to the
political advertisement, that is an issue in this matter,
placed by the Rappahannock Committee in the Rappahannock
News.

Who paid for the advertisement? Please list names and
amounts.

Was the advertisement authorized by any of the
candidates mentioned in the advertisement.

Were any of the candidates éonsulted prior to the
publication of the advertisement.

Was the advertisement authorized by the national or
Virginia State Democratic Party committees prior to its
publication?

What was the cost of the advertisement?




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 24, 1985

Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
P.0O. Box 235
washington, Virginia 22747

RE: MUR 1865

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee,

Lee Bird, Chair

Dear Mr. Baumgardner:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client on
December 27, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your
client at that time. We acknowledge receipt of your client's
explanation of this matter which was dated January 15, 1985.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by your client, the
Commission, on April 17, 1985, determined that there is reason to
believe that Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee,
Lee Bird, Chair violated 2 U.S.C. § 441(d), a provision of the
Act with regard to an advertisement placed in the Rappahannock
News in November of 1984. Please have your client submit answers
to the interrogatories within ten days of your receipt of this
notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that your client wishes the matter to
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Douglas K. Baumgardner, Esquire
Page 2

be made public. If you have any questions, please contact

Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

S Y »'
Jonn Warren McGarry
Chairman

(202)523-4000.

Enclosures
Procedures
Interrogatories
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LAW OFFICES
DOUGLAS K. BAUMGARDNER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
THE MILLER BUILDING
PORTER AND MAIN STREETS
P.O. BOX 238
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

TELEPHONE; (703) 678-3817

January 15, 1985

Ms. Deborah Curry

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1865

Dear Ms. Curry:

Enclosed please find the original of the Answer to Complaint
in the matter of Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic
Committee. I have also enclosed the Statement of Designation
of Counsel signed by Mr. Bird.

With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely,

Douglaa/K. Baumgardrver

DKB/dsw
enclosures
cc: Benjamin Lee Bird
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THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO§%'
d:o \i_

-

IN RE: RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY, VIRGINIA ()

)

DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE )
LEE BIRD, CHAIR ) MUR 1865 *J
) B

)

ROUTE 1, BOX 3020

WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747
ANSWER TO COMPLAINT
COME NOW the Respondents, Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird, and for their response
to the complaint of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,

Virginia heretofore filed say the following, to-wit:

1. That they admit the allegation contained in paragrapl

=4

one (1) of the Complaint.
2. That they admit the allegation contained in paragraph

two (2) of the Complaint.

3. That they admit the allegations contained in paragraTh
three (3) of the Complaint.

4. Paragraph four (4) does not require a response
inasmuch as same states a conclusion of law and Respondents have
no knowledge of Complainant's beliefs. Respondents affirmatively
allege, however, that prior to causing the advertisement that is

the subject of this Complaint to be published in the Rappahannock

News, they had been informally advised that mention by name of
all candidates for federal office in one advertisement, where
the emphasis is on the party ticket rather than on one individual

lcandidate, does not constitute a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, whether the same be technical
ﬁor otherwise. At all times, Respondents acted in good faith as

llto the foregoing and with a sincerely held belief that their
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actions were in accordance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971.

WHEREFORE, your Respondents request that the Federal
Election Commission dismiss the Complaint of the Republican Party
of Rappahannock County, Virginia.

RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY, VIRGINIA
DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE

By rngagﬁu‘“~ l~&£ :S;MQ éyuu&

alir

?kg_ﬁmw ke (Seat

Benjamln Lee Bird

Porte and Main Streets

P.O. Box 235

Washington, Virginia 22747

Counsel for Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair
STATE OF VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF RAPPAHANNOCK, to-wit:

The foregoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to
before me by Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair of the Rappahannock County,
Virginia Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird, on this the
15th day of January, 1985.

My commission expires June 30, 1986.

_QM@LM@L__

Notary Public




o ST*“ZNT OP DESICGNATICN O.’&URSZL

MUR 1865

N2M2 02 COUNSEL: Douglas K. Baumgardner

ADDR2SS : Porter and Main Streets °

P.0. Box 235

Washington, Virginia 22747

(703) 675-3617

.

o

.The above-named indivicual is herebw designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

cemmunications from the Commission and to act on my behzlf before

the Commission. - .

January 15, 1985 aufhmu: Lam

Date. ~ ' Signature

Rappahannock County, Virginia, Deﬁocratic Committee
P22SPORDENT'S RKAME:

EDDRZESS: c/o Benjamin Lee Bird, Chair

Route 1, Box 3020

Washington, Virginia 22747

=02 22 0ONES (J03) 675-3263

‘BUSINESS PEONE:




Ms. Deborah Curry
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

December 27, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Benjamin Lee Bird
Route 1, Box 3020
washington, Virginia 22747

Re: MUR 1865
Dear Mr. Bird:

This letter is to notify you that on December 14, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1865.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

‘with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry,
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. Por your
information, we have attached a brief description of the

cCommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

enneth A. G
Associate Gegneral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

the
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

December 27, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rappahannock County, Virginia
Democratic Committee

c/o Lee Bird, Chair

Route 1 Box 3020

washington, Virginia 22747

Re: MUR 1865
Dear Mr. Bird: : s

This letter is to notify you that on December 14, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint.is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1865. Please refer to

‘this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e, oo

By: Kenneth A. G oss
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Deceamber 27, 1984

Jesse E. Pond

Chairman

Republican Party of Rappahannock
County, Virginia

P.0O. Box 205

Sperryville, Virginia 22740

Dear Mr. Pond:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on December 14, 1984, against Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee and Benjamin Lee Bird,
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondent will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any :
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this

‘office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Ch es N.

Kenneth A.
Associate /General Counsel

Enclosure




;i Federal Election Commission
Office of General Cqmsel
’,1325 K Street NW
k,',.‘_.,‘ﬁahington, DC 20463

Gentlemen:

In response to the letter dated December 3, 1964 frm your Mr. Kenneth J\.
- Gross the enclosed documents are submitted for your action and/or consid-
eration. |

Thank you for your attention to this complaint.

Very truly yours,

-~ Chairman
Republican Committee of Rappahannock
County, Virginia.

él esse E. Pond, Jr.
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Office hour 'phone: 703/987-8515
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THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMPLAINT

Mmur_
|86S

RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY, VIR-
GINIA DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE
LEE BIRD, CHAIR

ROUTE 1, BOX 3020
WASHINGTON, VIRGINIA 22747

-t m? P mt P mP ut P

Pursuant to Section 111.4 of Title 11 of the Regulations promul-
gated by the Federal Election Commission pursuant to the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, [2 U.S.C. 431, et. seq.] and pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1), the Republican Party of Rappahannock County,
Virginia hereby files the following complaint against the Rappahannock
County, Virginia Democratic Committee, as follows, to-wit:

(1) The name and address of the complainant is:

Republican Party of Rappahannock County, Virginia
c/o Jesse E. Pond, Chairman
P.O. Box 205
Sperryville, Virginia 22740
The name and address of the respondents are:
(a) Rappahannock County, Virginia Democratic Committee
c/o Lee Bird, Chair
Route 1, Box 3020
Washington, Virginia 22747
(b) Benjamin Lee Bird
Route 1, Box 3020
Washington, Virginia 22747

(3) On or about November 1, 1984, the respondents caused a poli-

tical advertisement to be published in the Rappahannock News, a news-

paper published in and having general circulation in the County of
Rappahannock, State of Virginia. A copy of said advertisement is

hereunto attached as "Exhibit A." As indicated in said Exhibit A, the




advertisement contains specific and direct references to Walter F.
("Fritz") Mondale, the nominee of the Democreatic Party of the United
States for the office of President of the United States of America;
Geraldine ("Gerry") Ferraro, the nominee of the Democratic Party of

the United States for the office of Vice-President of the United States
of America; Edythe ("Edie") C. Harrison, the nominee of the Democratic
Party of Virginia for the office of United States Senator from Virginia;
and Lewis ("Lew") M. Costello, the nominee of the Seventh District Demo-
cratic Party for the office of Member of the House of Representatives
of the United States of America from the Seventh Congressional District
of Virginia. As is further indicated in said Exhibit A, said political
advertisement was published by authority of respondent, Benjamin Lee
Bird, on behalf of respondent, the Rappahannock County, Virginia Demo-
cratic Committee and without the authority of any of the aforementioned
candidates for said federal offices.

(4) Your complainant believes that the publication of the afore-
said advertisement without the knowledge, prior approval, consent or
published statement of authority from each of the respective candidates
for federal office or their respective official campaign committees
constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended [2 U.S.C. §431 et. seq.].

WHEREFORE, your complainant requests the Federal Election Commis-
sion to investigate this complaint and to impose appropriate sanctions
upon the respondents or such of them as the Commission may see fit.

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF RAPPAHANNOCK
COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By: (,/24/?

se E. Pond, Jr., C

..2_
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COUNTY OF RAPPAHANNOCK )

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the state of
Virginia at Large, this day personally appeared JESSE E. POND, JR.,
who, upon being duly sworn by me, deposes and says that he is the duly
elected chairman of the Republican Party of Rappahannock County, Virginia
and that all of the facts contained in the foregoing Complaint are true
and correct to the best of his personal knowledge and belief.

Signed, sworn to and acknowledged before me in my jurisdiction

aforesaid this Joté day of December, 1984.

My Commission Expires:

?M 6, 1957

. o
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* By authorityof Lee Bird, Chair -
Rappahannock Democratic Committee
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